
MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 PHONE (907) 343-4590 P.O. Box 196650 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99519-6650 
 

9ATE OF INVITATION    TIME AND DATE OF OPENING 
 

November 18, 2022 
 

 
2:00 PM Local Time, December 8, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

TO INVITATION TO BID No. 2022C050              DATE ISSUED: December 2, 2022 
 

TITLE:  FAIRVIEW RECREATION VIDEO SYSTEM UPGRADE 
 

The following changes and/or additions are hereby made to subject Invitation to Bid: 
 
 

1. CHANGE: the Time and Date of Opening to:  2:00 PM Local Time, December 8, 2022. 
2. INCORPORATE: the attached changes, consisting of two pages, identified as Addendum No. 

 1, dated December 2, 2022. 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 

An electronic (.pdf) copy of the Invitation to Bid is available at Municipality of Anchorage, Purchasing 
Office website; (http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx)  Should you 
choose to obtain a copy of the Invitation to Bid from the website; it is your responsibility to periodically 
check the website for addends.  
 

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SPACE PROVIDED ON BID PROPOSAL 
SHEET OR SIGNED AND RETURNED TO PURCHASING PRIOR TO TIME SET FOR BID 
OPENING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 7.20.020C. 
 

Municipality of Anchorage reserves the right to accept or reject bids.  Prices quoted must be F.O.B. 
Destination.  Municipality is exempt from Federal Excise Tax.  Bids shall be submitted to the 
Purchasing Office prior to time set for opening.  Any bids not received by the Purchasing Office 
prior to that time will not be considered and will be returned. 
                
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM PRIOR TO THE DATE AND TIME 
SHOWN ABOVE OR YOUR BID MAY BE REJECTED. 
 
VENDOR NAME________________________________ MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 
 
SIGNATURE____________________________________                           
                         
DATE OF BID___________________________________    Chris Hunter 
                                                Deputy Purchasing Director 
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Invitation to Bid 2022C050  Addendum No.1 
FAIRVIEW RECREATION VIDEO SYSTEM UPGRADE  December 2, 2022 

 

Revised 2020 ` Page 1 of 2 

TO: PLANHOLDERS 
 
The contract documents for the referenced project are clarified and amended as follows: 
 
MODIFICATIONS/CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

Item No. 1: REPLACE the following Article to the Supplementary Conditions  
 

 Article 5.23 Time for Completion of Work 

 Add the following at the end of paragraph one: 

   All work shall be completed within 210 calendar days after receipt of Notice to Proceed. 

 

RESPONSES TO BIDDERS’ QUESTIONS: 

1. Question: How many days of recorded video footage are needed? Example: 30, 60, 90 
days? 

Response: Duration will depend on final configuration of cameras, server requirement is 
64TB raw with RAID 5. 

 

2. Question: How many cameras does the owner plan to add to the system in the future? 

Response: At this time there are no defined quantities outside of what is shown.   

 

3. Question: What is the name of the existing VMS? 

Response:  Existing system is Synology Surveillance Station 2013.  

 

4. Question: What other systems will need to be integrated with the Video Surveillance 
System? If there are, how does the owner plan to integrate those systems into the new 
CCTV system? 

Response:  No other systems will be integrated.  

 

5. Question: How does the owner intend to view the system when not on site? 

Response: Remote access would be via web interface if MOA chooses to configure it, 
this project only requires the capability for remote access, no work is required off-site. 
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Invitation to Bid 2022C050  Addendum No.1 
FAIRVIEW RECREATION VIDEO SYSTEM UPGRADE  December 2, 2022 

 

Revised 2020 ` Page 2 of 2 

6. Question: Site drawing E0.2, 28 23 00, section C, 8 calls for a 48-port patch panel but 
drawing E0.01 calls out the use of a 24-port patch panel? Can you please clarify if the intent 
is to use one (1) 48 port patch panel or two (2) 24 port patch panels at the headend. 

Response:  Total port count required is 48, existing 24-port may be combined with an 
additional 24-port.  

 

7. Question: How many existing cameras are using coax cable? 

Response: Existing cameras are using Category 6 cable.  If coax is encountered, it is most 
likely from a defunct older system and would be removed under a separate effort.   

 

8. Question: How many of the existing cameras are analog cameras? 

Response: All existing cameras are IP-based.   

 

9. Question: Section 00 72 13.02 Article 5.23 indicates work to be completed within 120 
calendar days of Notice to Procced 
Section 00 72 13.02 Article 5.28 indicates Liquidated damages to be $250.00 per day. 
The technology requested in this ITB are in high demand and short supply, specifically 
cameras.  How will Liquidated damages be applied based on the lack of manufacturer 
availability? 

Response:   Please see above addendum modification to the supplementary conditions. 

 

 
Where any requirements of the Invitation to Bid conflict with an item in an Addendum, the 
Addendum shall govern.  All other terms and conditions of the Invitation to Bid shall 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
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